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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Engine House No. 3 is a two story, rectangular, red brick building of

Romanesque architecture designed to be a fire station. It consists of
two attached units with three vertical divisions. The brick is mason-
ary bond with interior wooden joists, and the exterior brickwork has a

gingerbread effect at the end of the south roof. The building has fif-

ty exterior windows, all in good condition, ten of which are boarded .
up. The six exterior doors, also in good condition, are located two
on the east side, three on the north side, and one on the south side.
The main entrance is on the south side, and only one other door is in
use. Four large, electrical overhead bay doors, in excellent working
order, flank the main entrance two on a side. The building has three
chimneys in fair condition, only one of which is presently in use.

The main (south) elevation is twelve bays wide along the second story.
The central and far east bays are towers. The first story is divided
into four sections, the towers and the two sets of two arched bay
doors. The west and east elevations are six bays long. The west
elevation is a straight wall, while the east elevation is an irregqular
wall with randomly placed windows.

The interior of the building has three stairways in poor condition.
Interior wall coverings are tongue and groove, plaster and paneling.
All of these are in good condition. The first floor is concrete,

and the second floor is hardwood tongue and groove. Both are in
excellent condition. The first floor is divided into two large bays
at the front for storage of fire fighting equipmint. Smaller enclosed
rooms are located in a row to the rear of the bays. The second floor
consists of two large rooms, orfe of which was used as a dormatory,

and a two room hay loft. Two pole holes are found in the floor of the
dormatory. S

The east section of the building is the original sectidén built in
1893. In 1907, the west section was built with a bell tower over the
main entrance which has since been removed. The rear section of the
building was added on at an unknown later date. This section is

badly deteriorated. :

The building is located in a crime free downtown district where it is

primarily surrounded by small and large businesses. The east end of

the property is a small paved roadway which leads to a small paved

parking lot at the north-east corner of the property.
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__1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING _Music _ THEATER

X1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

' __INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1893 BUILDER/ARCHITECT Miller/Wing & Mah#rin

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Engine House No. 3 was built in 1893 as the Third Ward immediate fire-
: protection. This was the first planned expansion of an enlarged fire-
; department to serve a rapidly growing city. Five more ward engine
5 houses were built in the next six years with two using the Engine
House No. 3 plans. The old third ward contained the west edge of the
center city and a large portion of the city's best residential neigh-

borhood.

The Central Fire Station (No. 1's) architects were John F. Wing and
M.S. Mah#rin, and as part of disagreement over compensation in which
the city council wanted more for their money, the plans for Engine
House No. 3 were produced. Two pieces of fire apparatus, plus horses
and men, were assigned to the new building. One of these was the
"chemical” engine for smaller fires not requiring the larger steam
fire engine. B o -

In 1907, the rapid growth of the city dictated more facilities and
Engine House No.. 3 was more than doubled in size. No new equipment
was bought, and on the night of May 3, 1908, the chemical engine was
called by phone, instead of fire box alarm, to the Aveline Hotel for - -
a "small" fire. Eleven people died in this worst loss of life fire in
Fort Wayne when N6. 3's men discovered the small fire to be a general
alarm holocaust. In 1908, as a result of the Aveline fire, Engine
House No. 3 was not only the largest fire station but also the best
equiped with four major pieces of apparatus.

In 1912, the department began experiments with motorized apparatus
with an auto-chemical truck at No.3's. A white auto-chemical was
- purchased late that year and assigned to No. 3's. In 1919, a gasoline
engine powered pumper replaced the steamer, and a gasoline engine
‘ tractor was put on the ladder truck. Horses were eliminated, and the
K two central fire houses were completely motorized.

No. 3 has always been a very large and active fire house and often the
"trial" station for new equipment and methods. During the forties and
fifties, it was the central point for iron lung repair and distribution.
The old Central Station was closed in 1970 and replaced by a new
Central Station in 1972. During this interim, No. 3 became the Head-
quarters Station filled with all operations, men and equipment formerly

housed in two large fire stations.




T R

¥

PR

Form No. 10-300a
{Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

Statement of Significance (Cont.)

Part of the plan for the new Central Station was the replacing of
No. 3. On July 20, 1972, the last pumper company moved out and
seventy-eight years of hard use ended. The building was briefly
used by a service organization, was nearly razed for a parking lot
in 1974, and leased for twenty years to the Fort Wayne Firefighters
Museum, Inc. in 1975. It is now planned to use the entire facility
for a regional fire service historical museum and education._unit.




Division of Historic ?reservation
Indiana State Museum

202 N£ Alabama Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

July 19, 1979

Keeper

National Register of Historic Piaees
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service
U.S. Department of the Interior

Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Sir:

Please find enclosed a revised National Register nomination for
Engine House No. 3 in Fort Wayne, Indiana.

You will notice that, in addition to submitting a statement of
the architectural significance, we have also checked another area
of significance, "Firefighting."”

Ye hope that this will satisfy all requirements, and that the
ncmination will not be further delayed.

Sincerely,

Richard A, Gantz
Assistant to the
State Historic Preservation Officer

RAG :NJL :miw

Encl.
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Statement of Significance (Cont.) Submitted 20 July 1979

The significance of Engine House #3 lies not only in its role
as an important firefighting facility for over 75 years of
Fort Wayne's history, but also in its architecture.

Architects for the building were Wing and Mahurin, a prominent
Fort Wayne firm responsible for several public buildings
throughout the state. Champions of the Richardsonian Romanesque
style, they included among their credits the Starke County
Courthouse and the Hancock County Courthouse, both constructed
after the 1893 Engine House #3. Fort Wayne's City Hall (National
Register 1973) was also designed by the firm and completed in
1893. Pre-dating these by one year was Wing and Mahurin's
Central Fire Station, commissioned by the city to house the
company protecting the central business district. The design

for Engine House #3 was apparently the result of a dispute
between the architects and the city over the Central Fire Station .
contract. Soon after Engine House #3 was constructed, the same
design was used two more times, on Engine Houses #4 and #6.

Although a less bold statement of the Richardsonian Romanesque
than other public buildings designed by the firm, Engine House
#3's design clearly reflects Wing and Mahurin's preference for
the style. The 1907 addition to the building, although not
adhering strictly to the design of the earlier structure, did
repeat many of its elements. The building today stands much
as it appeared in 1907, with the exception of modern doors

and the removal of the 1907 bell tower.

The demolition in recent vears of the Central Fire Station and
Engine House #6, and the substantial alteration of Engine House
#4, leaves Engine House #3 as the only surviving example of

Wing and Mahurin's Fort Wayne engine houses. This, together
with its leading role in the history of Fort Wayne's firefighting
system, makes Engine House #3 a landmark worthy of preservation.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
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JANUARY 1681

is fo certify that the .

Engine House No. 3 M_
was placed on the National Register of Imﬂorn Places on
July 27,1979 by the United States Department of

the Interior in cooperation with the Indiana Department of

Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation.




